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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: "gmain@covantaenergy.com"

Cc: "jgorrie@covantaenergy.com"; "Ta,Viet"; Lubozynski. Tom; Read. David; Sheplak, Scott; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0690046-015-AC/PSD-FL-113J and 0690046-016-AV, Lake County Resource Recovery Facility, Request for
Additional Information

Date: Friday, May 09, 2014 11:07:31 AM

Attachments: 0690046 -015-AC & -016-AV RAI #1_signed.pdf
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Dear Mr. Main

Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced
above. If you have any problems opening the document or would like further information,
please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Lynn Scearce
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Crisbon of Sir Bestent Mardgeman

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management - DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505

Phone: 850-717-9025
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RICK SCOTT
FLorIDA DEPARTMENT OF GOVERNOR
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION CARLOS L OPEZ-CANTERA
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
SECRETARY

Sent via Electronic Mail - Read Receipt Requested
gmain@covantaenergy.com

Mr. Gary Main, Facility Manager

Lake County Resource Recovery Facility
Covanta Lake I, Inc.

3830 Rogers Industrial Park Road
Okahumpka, Florida 34762

Re: Request for Additional Information #1
Lake County Resource Recovery Facility
Project No. 0690046-015-AC/PSD-FL-113J, Air Construction (AC) Permit & Revision
Project No. 0690046-016-AV, Title V Air Operation Permit Revision

Dear Mr. Main:

On April 28, 2014, the Department received the subject air permit applications (Project Nos.) from the facility.
This facility is located in Lake County at 3830 Rogers Industrial Park Road, Okahumpka, Florida.

Project No. 0690046-015-AC was assigned to the request for a minor source AC permit to modify the ‘fuel slate’
(waste) language for the facility by removing the prohibition against the combustion of sewage sludge and to
authorize the combustion of biosolids in the municipal waste combustor (MWC) units. Project No. 0690046-016-
AV was assigned to the request for the concurrent processing of a Title V air operation permit revision along with
the Project No. 0690046-015-AC request.

On May 7, 2014, the Department discussed the need for additional information with Mr. Viet Ta of Covanta to
process the application as requested.

In order to continue processing the application, the Department needs the additional information discussed at the
meeting along with a few other requested items as indicated below. Should a response to any of the below items
require new calculations, please submit the new calculations, assumptions, reference material and appropriate
revised pages of the permit application form. The requested item(s) apply to each plant unless otherwise
indicated.

1. The submitted request (proposed project) is a modification at existing emissions units.

An emissions estimation showing the estimated changes (increases) to air pollutant emissions was included in
the attachment to the permit application form on page 5 in the Table 7 - Emission Summary. The Department
acknowledges that this is how emissions were estimated in the Pasco County RRF biosolids project, Project
No. 1010056-009-AC.

However, an Emissions Comparison under the PSD NSR (Prevention of Significant Deterioration New
Source Review) Reform is required in accordance with Rule 62-212.400(2)(a)1., Baseline Actual-to-Projected
Actual Applicability Test for Modifications at Existing Emissions Units, F.A.C. {note, this is also referred to
as the baseline to projected (future) actual emissions comparison test}. In the Emissions Comparison Test,
baseline actual emissions (BAEs) are compared to projected actual emissions (PAES). An Emissions
Comparison like this was not included in the permit application.

An example Emissions Comparison for another recent biosolids project can be found in Project No. 0112119-
019-AC {see the Table 6 shown on page 67 of the scanned (.pdf) version of the permit application at the
following website Hyperlink}.

Also, please provide reasonable estimates for the PAEs for each PSD air pollutant. In the submission, for
each PSD air pollutant you may include a detailed narrative description for the PAE emissions, e.g., expected
increase, decrease, or no change and why, along with an estimated mass quantity of emissions in the PSD
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Request for Additional Information #1

SER’s units. Remember to consider the specific items in subparagraph (a) within the definition for PAE in
Rule 62-210.200(252), Definitions - PAE, F.A.C., excerpted here for ease of reference:

Rule 62-210.200(252), Definitions - PAE, F.A.C.

“(252) “Projected Actual Emissions” - The maximum annual rate, in tons per year, at which an existing
emissions unit is projected to emit a PSD pollutant in any one of the 5 years following the date the unit
resumes regular operation after the project, or in any one of the 10 years following that date, if the
project involves increasing the emissions unit's design capacity or its potential to emit that PSD pollutant
and full utilization of the unit would result in a significant emissions increase or a significant net
emissions increase at the major stationary source. One year is one 12-month period. In determining the
projected actual emissions, the Department:

(a) Shall consider all relevant information, including historical operational data, the company’s own
representations, the company’s expected business activity and the company’s highest projections of
business activity, the company’s filings with the State or Federal regulatory authorities, and
compliance plans or orders, including consent orders; and

(b) Shall include fugitive emissions to the extent quantifiable and emissions associated with startups and
shutdowns; and

(c) Shall exclude that portion of the unit's emissions following the project that an existing unit could have
accommodated during the consecutive 24-month period used to establish the baseline actual emissions
and that are also unrelated to the particular project including any increased utilization due to product
demand growth; or

(d) In lieu of using the method set out in paragraphs (a) through (c) above, may be directed by the owner
or operator to use the emissions unit’s potential to emit, in tons per year.”

[Rule 62-210.300(1), Permits Required - Air Construction Permits, F.A.C.; Rule 62-210.200, Definitions
- PAE, F.A.C.; and, Rule 62-212.400(2)(a)1., Baseline Actual-to-Projected Actual Applicability Test for
Modifications at Existing Emissions Units, F.A.C.]

The Department will resume processing the application after receipt of the requested information. Rule 62-
4.050(3), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) requires that all applications for a Department Title V air
operation permit must be certified by a professional engineer (P.E.) registered in the State of Florida. This
requirement also applies to responses to Department requests for additional information of an engineering nature.
For any material changes to the application, please include a new certification statement by the responsible
official (R.0.).

Rule 62-4.055(1), F.A.C. now requires applicants to respond to requests for information within ninety (90) days
or provide a written request for an additional period of time to submit the information.

If you should have any questions, feel free to contact Mr. Scott M. Sheplak, P.E. [telephone at 850/717-9074,
email at scott.sheplak@dep.state.fl.us] or me [telephone at 850/717-9039, email at david.read@dep.state.fl.us].

Sincerely,

David L. Read, PE

o4 G~ 2014.05.09
09:23:16 -04'00'
David L. Read, P.E.
Environmental Administrator
Permitting Section
Office of Permitting and Compliance
DLR/sms
copy to: Mr. Jason M. Gorrie, P.E., Covanta: jgorrie@covantaenergy.com

Mr. Viet Ta, Covanta: vta@covantaenergy.com
Mr. Tom Lubozynski, P.E., DEP CD: tom.lubozynski@dep.state.fl.us

Covanta Lake 11, Inc. Project Nos. 0690046-015-AC/PSD-FL-113J & 0690046-016-AV
Lake County Resource Recovery Facility Fuel Slate Language Modification
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